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09/06/2016

Dickson Design Studio, Inc.
C/0O: Sharon Dickson

526 Skyline Drive
Algonquin, IL 60102

RE: 7170 W. 159" Street Landscape Plan and M&M Plan Approvals
Dear Ms. Dickson:
The Village of Orland Park Development Services Department has approved the proposed Final Landscape Plan AND
Monitoring and Management Plan for 7170 W. 159" Street, both dated 08/19/2016. This review is based on the
following documents, pursuant to requirements of Village Landscape Development Code Section 6-305 (Landscape and
Tree Preservation):

e Final Landscape Plan "Commercial Development 7170 W. 159th Street; Orland Park, IL" - Dated 08/19/2016

e Monitoring and Management Plan For Naturalized Landscape Areas (M&M PLAN) — “Commercial Re-

Development @ 7170 W. 159th Street; Orland Park” - Dated 08/19/2016

If there are any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at (708) 403-6119 or via email at
mmazza@orlandpark.org.

Sincerely,

L

Mike Mazza
Planner

cc: Loy Lee, Engineering Technician



